

Table of Contents

Table 1.	Application Summary	1
Table 2.	Applicant Profile	2
Table 3.	Applicant Average Test Scores and GPA	3
Table 4.	Accepted Student Profile	4
Table 5.	Accepted Student Average Test Scores and GPA	5
Table 6.	Enrolled New Student Profile	6
Table 7.	Enrolled New Student Average Test Scores and GPA	7
Table 8.	Registered Student Summary	8
Table 9.	Registered Student Profile	9
Table 10.	International Enrolled New Student Profile	10
Table 11.	International Registered Student Profile	11
Table 12.	Financial Aid Summary	12
Table 13.	Graduate School Scholarships, Fellowships and Assistantships	13
Table 14.	Degrees and Certificates Awarded, Class of 2021-2022	15
Table 15.	Time to Degree/Certificate, Class of 2021-2022	16
Table 16.	Placement by Program, Undergraduate Institution, Degree, and Plans,	
	Class of 2021-2022	17
Table 17.	Degree Completion Rates, Masters – Fall 2020, PhD – Fall 2015	24
Table 17	A. Degree Completion Rate Profile	25

TABLE 1. APPLICATION SUMMARY FALL 2021

Degree Program	# Applications	# Accepted	# Enrolled
Bioethics	11	6	4
Bioethics BA/S MA	3	2	1
Bioethics JD/MA	1	1	1
Biology MS	32	10	9
Biology PhD	19	10	3
Chemistry MS	11	0	0
Chemistry PhD	28	6	3
Communication	37	13	10
Computer Science	40	6	4
Counseling	124	15	14
Counseling MDiv/MA	4	2	2
Counseling Online MA	198	96	71
*Documentary Film MA	12	7	7
*Documentary Film MFA	25	11	8
*Education	17	13	10
English	37	17	9
Health & Exercise Science	15	5	5
Interp & Trans Studies	33	21	12
Liberal Studies MA	13	7	6
Mathematics & Statistics	82	34	16
Physics MS	4	2	1
Physics PhD	27	10	5
Psychology	146	20	12
Religious Studies	4	4	2
Religious Studies JD/MA	1	1	0
Sustainability	51	27	13
TOTAL	975	346	228
Certificate Program	# Applications	# Accepted	# Enrolled
Clinical Bioethics	1	0	0
Sustainability	1	1	1
TOTAL	2	1	1

^{*}Summer 2021

TABLE 2. APPLICANT PROFILE FALL 2021

Degree Program	Male	Female	TOTAL	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Asian	Black or African American	Hispanic/ Latino	Native Hawaiian/ Pacific Islander	White	Two or more races	Non- resident Alien	Not Reported
Bioethics	5	6	11						4		6	1
Bioethics BA/S MA	1	2	3						3			
Bioethics JD/MA		1	1						1			
Biology MS	15	17	32		3	1	2		16		9	1
Biology PhD	9	10	19			3			10		6	
Chemistry MS	9	2	11						3		8	
Chemistry PhD	16	12	28		1				15		12	
Communication	12	25	37		1	2	1		14	1	17	1
Computer Science	29	11	40			2	1		3		34	
Counseling	27	97	124		8	6	7		82		15	6
Counseling MDiv/MA	1	3	4						2		1	1
Counseling Online MA	24	174	198	1	6	39	9		125	4	1	13
Documentary Film MA	6	6	12		1	3			6		2	
Documentary Film MFA	11	14	25		2	3	1		5		14	
Education	5	12	17			1			13		2	1
English	8	29	37		1	2	3		20	1	5	5
Health & Exercise Science	8	7	15		1	1			11		2	
Interp & Trans Studies	7	26	33		1	3	4		5		20	
Liberal Studies MA	10	3	13			2			5		6	
Mathematics & Statistics	49	33	82		4	2	4		26	1	43	2
Physics MS	3	1	4						1		3	
Physics PhD	25	2	27						5		21	1
Psychology	41	105	146	1	6	14	11		47	2	55	10
Religious Studies	2	2	4						3			1
Religious Studies JD/MA		1	1						1			
Sustainability	27	24	51		2	2	2		13	1	27	4
TOTAL	350	625	975	2	37	86	45		439	10	309	47
				American Indian/ Alaska		Black or African	Hispanic/	Native Hawaiian/ Pacific		Two or	Non- resident	Not
Certificate Program	Male	Female	TOTAL	Native	Asian	American	Latino	Islander	White	more races	Alien	Reported
Clinical Bioethics		1	1				ĺ		1			1
Sustainability	1		1			1						1
TOTAL	1	1	2			1			1	1		2

TABLE 3. APPLICANT AVERAGE TEST SCORES AND GPA FALL 2021

Degree Program	GRE Verbal	GRE Quantitative	(V+Q)	GRE Analytical	GPA	TOEFL	IELTS
Bioethics	156	151	307	3.5	3.4	105	6.5
Bioethics BA/S MA					3.7		
Bioethics JD/MA					3.4		
Biology MS	155	157	312	3.9	3.4	99	7.3
Biology PhD	157	152	309	4.1	3.6	101	
Chemistry MS	149	165	314	3.2	3.4	99	6.9
Chemistry PhD	151	158	309	3.3	3.3	93	6.5
Communication	157	158	315	3.9	3.6	100	7.0
Computer Science	153	166	319	3.5	3.4	92	6.0
Counseling	155	152	307	4.2	3.6	104	
Counseling MDiv/MA	154	158	312	4.2	3.3	9	
Counseling Online MA	152	147	299	3.8	3.2		
*Documentary Film MA					3.3	88	
*Documentary Film MFA	158	161	319	4.3	3.5	96	6.5
*Education	156	152	308	4.0	3.5	94	
English	165	162	327	4.8	3.7	110	6.5
Health & Exercise Science	153	153	306	4.1	3.7	86	
Interp & Trans Studies	160	156	316	3.9	3.4	105	6.8
Liberal Studies MA	142	152	294	3.8	3.1		
Mathematics & Statistics	156	165	321	3.7	3.5	105	7.0
Physics MS	153	166	319	3.7	3.4	96	
Physics PhD	154	162	316	3.7	3.5	95	7.3
Psychology	157	160	317	4.1	3.6	103	6.8
Religious Studies	160	153	313	5.3	3.8		
Religious Studies JD/MA	164	156	320	5.0	4		
Sustainability	157	165	322	3.5	3.2	91	7.5
AVERAGE	155	157	312	3.9	3.4	98	6.9
Certificate Program	GRE Verbal	GRE Quantitative	(V+Q)	GRE Analytical	GPA	TOEFL	IELTS
Clinical Bioethics	3122 (61341	Quintimity	()		2.6	I SELE	
Sustainability					3.4		
AVERAGE					3.0		

TABLE 4. ACCEPTED STUDENT PROFILE FALL 2021

Degree Program	Male	Female	TOTAL	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Asian	Black or African American	Hispanic/ Latino	Native Hawaiian/ Pacific Islander	White	Two or more races	Non- resident Alien	Not Reported
Bioethics	3	3	6						2		3	1
Bioethics BA/S MA	1	1	2						2			
Bioethics JD/MA		1	1						1			
Biology MS	7	3	10		3	1	1		5			
Biology PhD	5	5	10						9		1	
Chemistry PhD	4	2	6						4		2	
Communication	3	10	13		1	1			8		2	1
Computer Science	4	2	6						1		5	
Counseling	2	13	15		1	1			9		3	1
Counseling MDiv/MA	1	1	2						1			1
Counseling Online MA	8	88	96		2	11	7		67	2	1	6
*Documentary Film MA	3	4	7			2			5			
*Documentary Film MFA	4	7	11		1	2			5		3	
*Education	4	9	13			1			10		1	1
English	5	12	17				1		11		3	2
Health & Exercise Science	3	2	5						5			
Interp & Trans Studies	5	16	21		1	1	3		4		12	
Liberal Studies MA	6	1	7			2	1		3		1	
Mathematics & Statistics	17	17	34		1	1	3		17	1	10	1
Physics MS	2		2						1		1	
Physics PhD	9	1	10						1		8	1
Psychology	8	12	20		1	1	1		8		7	2
Religious Studies	2	2	4						3			1
Religious Studies JD/MA		1	1						1			
Sustainability	11	16	27		1	2	2		12	1	6	3
TOTAL	117	229	346		12	26	19		195	4	69	21

-				American				Native				
				Indian/		Black or		Hawaiian/			Non-	
				Alaska		African	Hispanic/	Pacific		Two or	resident	Not
Certificate Program	Male	Female	TOTAL	Native	Asian	American	Latino	Islander	White	more races	Alien	Reported
Sustainability	1		1						1			
TOTAL	1		1						1			

^{*}Summer 2021

TABLE 5. ACCEPTED STUDENT AVERAGE TEST SCORES AND GPA FALL 2021

Degree Program	GRE Verbal	GRE Quantitative	(V+Q)	GRE Analytical	GPA	TOEFL	IELTS
Bioethics	164	160	324	4.0	3.4	105	
Bioethics BA/S MA					3.7		
Bioethics JD/MA					3.4		
Biology MS	159	156	315	4.5	3.4		
Biology PhD	158	152	310	4.3	3.7	103	
Chemistry PhD	150	159	309	3.4	3.3	90	
Communication	157	150	307	3.8	3.7	84	
Computer Science	151	169	320	3.6	3.7	89	
Counseling	156	152	308	4.4	3.7	108	
Counseling MDiv/MA	161	158	319	4.8	3.7		
Counseling Online MA	155	148	303	4.1	3.3		
*Documentary Film MA					3.4		
*Documentary Film MFA	158	161	319	4.3	3.6	107	
*Education	152	148	300	3.8	3.5		
English	167	165	332	5.3	3.8	110	
Health & Exercise Science	154	153	307	4.2	3.9		
Interp & Trans Studies	159	157	316	3.8	3.5	104	
Liberal Studies MA					3.2		
Mathematics & Statistics	158	164	322	4.0	3.7	108	
Physcis MS	160	163	323	5.5	3.7		
Physics PhD	154	158	312	3.7	3.5	89	7.8
Psychology	161	163	324	4.4	3.7	105	
Religious Studies	160	153	313	5.3	3.8		
Religious Studies JD/MA	164	156	320	5.0	4.0		
Sustainability	156	159	315	3.5	3.4		
AVERAGE	157	157	314	4.1	3.5	100	7.8

Certificate Program	GRE Verbal	GRE Quantitative	(V+Q)	GRE Analytical	GPA	TOEFL	IELTS
Sustainability					3.4		
AVERAGE					3.4		

^{*}Summer 2021

TABLE 6. ENROLLED NEW STUDENT PROFILE FALL 2021

D D	Male	Female	TOTAL	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Asian	Black or African American	Hispanic/ Latino	Native Hawaiian/ Pacific Islander	White	Two or	Non- resident Alien*	Not
Degree Program				Nanve		American	Launo	Islander		more races	Anen	Reported
Bioethics	1	3	4		1				3			
Bioethics BA/S MA		1	1						1			
Bioethics JD/MA		1	1						1			
Biology MS	7	2	9		3	1	1		4			
Biology PhD	1	2	3						2		1	
Chemistry PhD	1	2	3						2		1	
Communication	3	7	10			1	1		6		2	
Computer Science	3	1	4						4			
Counseling	2	12	14		1	1			10		2	
Counseling MDiv/MA		2	2						2			
Counseling Online MA	7	64	71		3	8	6		54			
*Documentary Film MA	3	4	7			2			5			
*Documentary Film MFA	3	5	8		1	1			4		2	
*Education	4	6	10			1			8		1	
English	3	6	9				1		8			
Health & Exercise Science	3	2	5						5			
Interp & Trans Studies	4	8	12		2	1	2		2		5	
Liberal Studies MA	6		6			2			3		1	
Mathematics & Statistics	8	8	16		1				10		5	
Physics MS	1		1								1	
Physics PhD	5		5						2		3	
Psychology	7	5	12			2	1		6		3	
Religious Studies	1	1	2						2			
Sustainability	5	8	13			1	1		6		5	
TOTAL	78	150	228		12	21	13		150		32	
				American Indian/ Alaska		Black or African	Hispanic/	Native Hawaiian/ Pacific		Two or	Non- resident	Not
Certificate Program	Male	Female	TOTAL	Native	Asian	American	Latino	Islander	White	more races	Alien*	Reported

^{*}See Table 10

Sustainability

1

TOTALS

TABLE 7. ENROLLED NEW STUDENT AVERAGE TEST SCORES AND GPA FALL 2021

Degree Program	GRE Verbal	GRE Quantitative	(V+Q)	GRE Analytical	GPA	TOEFL	IELTS
Bioethics	164	160	324	4.0	3.4		
Bioethics BA/S MA					3.8		
Bioethics JD/MA					3.4		
Biology MS	159	156	315	4.5	3.4		
Biology PhD	152	149	301	3.5	3.6	103	
Chemistry PhD	146	157	303	3.2	3.1		
Communication	153	145	298	3.3	3.7	84	
Computer Science	151	168	319	3.3	3.5	89	
Counseling	157	151	308	4.5	3.7	108	
Counseling MDiv/MA	161	158	319	4.8	3.7		
Counseling Online MA	153	146	299	3.7	3.3		
*Documentary Film MA					3.4		
*Documentary Film MFA	158	161	319	4.3	3.8	103	
*Education	152	148	300	3.8	3.5		
English					3.8		
Health & Exercise Science	154	153	307	4.2	3.9		
Interp & Trans Studies	160	153	313	3.7	3.5	98	
Liberal Studies MA					3.1		
Mathematics & Statistics	159	165	324	4.1	3.8		
Physics MS					3.5		
Physics PhD	154	154	308	4.0	3.6	91	
Psychology	160	162	322	4.4	3.8	110	
Religious Studies	161	153	314	5.0	3.8		
Sustainability	152	168	320	3.0	3.3		
AVERAGE	156	155	311	4.0	3.5	97	
					1		1

Certificate Program	GRE Verbal	GRE Quantitative	(V+Q)	GRE Analytical	GPA	TOEFL	IELTS
Sustainability					3.4		
AVERAGE					3.4		

^{*}Summer 2021

TABLE 8. REGISTERED STUDENT SUMMARY **FALL 2021**

Degree Program	Certificate	MA	MAED	MAHS	MFA	MS	PhD	TOTAL
Bioethics		11						11
Bioethics BA/S MA		1						1
Bioethics JD/MA		1						1
Biology						14	19	33
Chemistry						3	26	29
Communication		25						25
Computer Science						7		7
Computer Science BS/MS						1		1
Counseling		23						23
Counseling MDiv/MA		4						4
Counseling Online		325		2				327
Documentary Film		13			21			34
Education			13					13
English		16						16
Health & Exercise Science						14		14
Interp & Trans Studies		13						13
Liberal Studies		29						29
Mathematics & Statistics		2				34		36
Physics						2	30	32
Psychology		24						24
Religious Studies		4						4
Sustainability		19						19
Sustainability JD/MA		3						3
TOTAL		513	13	2	21	75	75	699
	_ 							
Certificate Program	Certificate	MA	MAED	MAHS	MFA	MS	PhD	TOTAL
Curriculum, Instruction, and Assesment	1							1
Sustainability	2							2
TOTAL	3							3
Unclassified			8					3

TABLE 9. REGISTERED STUDENT PROFILE FALL 2021

										tive							
	Amer l	-			Black of	r African		anic/		aiian/			Two o	or more		esident	
	Alaska	Native	As	ian	Ame	rican	Lat	tino	Pacific	Islander	W1	nite	ra	ces	Ali	en*	
Degree Program	Male	Female	Male	Female	Male	Female	Male	Female	Male	Female	Male	Female	Male	Female	Male	Female	TOTAL
Bioethics				1		1					2	6		1			11
Bioethics BA/S MA											1						1
Bioethics JD/MA												1					1
Biology MS			2	1	1		2				3	4				1	14
Biology PhD				1				1			3	11			2	1	19
Chemistry MS											1					2	3
Chemistry PhD							2				7	4	2		7	4	26
Communication					1	1	1				3	14			2	3	25
Computer Science											1				5	1	7
Computer Science BA/S MS											1						1
Counseling				1	1	1					2	15	1		1	1	23
Counseling MDiv/MA						1					1	2					4
Counseling Online MA				12	3	35	3	22			31	219					325
Couseling Online MAHS						1					1						2
Documentary Film MA					3	3					6	1					13
Documentary Film MFA				1	5						4	5		1	2	3	21
Education						2					3	7			1		13
English							1				4	11					16
Health & Exercise Science						1					5	7				1	14
Interp & Trans Studies			1	1		1		2				3			3	2	13
Liberal Studies MA					7	1	1	1			9	7			3		29
Mathematics & Statistics MA				1												1	2
Mathematics & Statistics MS			2								9	14			5	4	34
Physics MS											1				1		2
Physics PhD							2				14	2			8	4	30
Psychology				1	1	1	1	1			10	4			2	3	24
Religious Studies											3	1					4
Sustainability					2			1			6	5			2	3	19
Sustainability JD/MA					_						2	1			_		3
TOTAL			5	20	24	49	13	28			133	344	3	2	44	34	699
					1		 I		No.	tive			1				1
	Amer l	ndian/			Black o	r African	Hien	anic/		aiian/			Two	r more	Non-r	esident	
		Native	Δο	ian		rican		tino		Islander	W/1	nite		ces		ien	
Certificate Program	Male	Female	Male	Female	Male	Female	Male	Female	Male	Female	Male	Female	Male	Female	Male	Female	TOTAL
	Mine	1 ciliale	wrate	remaie	Maie	remaie	wiate	1 cinale	wiate	remaie	iviale	remaie	iviale	remaie	Male	1 emaie	TOTAL
Curriculum, Instruction, and Assesment					1												1
Sustainability						 			 		2	 		 			2
TOTAL					1	 			 		2	-		 			3
10 TI 11 44				<u> </u>	1						4						J

^{*}See Table 11

TABLE 10. INTERNATIONAL ENROLLED NEW STUDENT PROFILE FALL 2021

Degree Program	Belgium	China	Columbia	Ethiopia	Iceland	India	Iran	Italy	Nepal	Netherlands	Pakistan	Peru	Senegal	Sweden	Uzbekistan	Total
Biology PhD			1													1
Chemistry PhD							1									1
Communication						1									1	2
Computer Science		3							1							4
Counseling		1									1					2
Documentary Film MFA		2														2
Education		1														1
Interp & Trans Studies		4										1				5
Liberal Studies MA	1															1
Mathematics & Statistics		2		1		1		1								5
Physics MS		1														1
Physics PhD		1				1			1							3
Psychology		3														3
Sustainability		1			1					1			1	1		5
TOTAL	1	19	1	1	1	3	1	1	2	1	1	1	1	1	1	36

TABLE 11. INTERNATIONAL REGISTERED STUDENT PROFILE FALL 2021

Degree Program	Belgium	Brazil	Canada	China	Columbia	Ethiopia	Germany	Ghana	Iceland	India	Iran	Ireland	Italy	Netherlands	Nepal	Pakistan	Peru	Rwanda	Saudi Arabia	Senegal	South Korea	Sweden	Taiwan	Uzbekistan	Total
Biology MS																					1				1
Biology PhD				1	2																				3
Chemistry MS				2																					2
Chemistry PhD				8				1			1							1							11
Communication				1			1			1													1	1	5
Computer Science				4											2										6
Counseling				1			1									1									2
Documentary Film MFA				5																					5
Education				1																					1
Health & Exercise Science		1																							1
Interp & Trans Studies				4													1								5
Liberal Studies MA	1		1									1													3
Mathematics & Statistics MA				1																					1
Mathematics & Statistics MS				5		1				1			1								1				9
Physics MS				1																					1
Physics PhD				5						2	4				2				1						12
Psychology				4																	1				5
Sustainability				1					1					1						1		1			5
TOTAL	1	1	1	44	2	1	2	1	1	4	5	1	1	1	4	1	1	1	1	1	3	1	1	1	78

TABLE 12. FINANCIAL AID SUMMARY FALL 2021

		Institution	nal Support	FALL 2021	I	External Supp	ort	Other	
		Graduate	Non-grad	Tuition		Research			
Degree Program	Assistantship	Fellowship	Institutional	Scholarship	Indiv Award	Grant	Training Grant	Self	TOTAL
Bioethics								11	11
Bioethics BA/S MA								1	1
Bioethics JD/MA								1	1
Biology MS	11			1		2			14
Biology PhD	14		2			1	1	1	19
Chemistry MS	2		1						3
Chemistry PhD	21					4		1	26
Communication	15		2	4				4	25
Computer Science	4		1			1		1	7
Computer Science BS/MS				1					1
Counseling	7			16					23
Counseling MDiv/MA	1			3					4
Counseling Online MA			4					321	325
Counseling Online MAHS			2						2
Documentary Film MA			1					12	13
Documentary Film MFA	1		1					19	21
Education		11	1	1					13
English			6	9				1	16
Health & Ex Science	12		1					1	14
Interp & Trans Studies				7				6	13
Liberal Studies MA			23	4				2	29
Mathematics & Statistics MA							1	2	2
Mathematics & Statistics MS	25		1	7		1	1		34
Physics MS				2					2
Physics PhD	15		5	2		8			30
Psychology	13		2			5	1	4	24
Religious Studies			2	2			1		4
Sustainability							1	19	19
Sustainability JD/MA							1	3	3
TOTAL	141	11	55	59		22	1	410	699

		Institution	nal Support		I	External Suppo	ort	Other	
		Graduate	Non-grad	Tuition		Research			
Certificate Program	Assistantship	Fellowship	Institutional	Scholarship	Indiv Award	Grant	Training Grant	Self	TOTAL
Curriculum, Instruction, and									
Assesment								1	1
Sustainability								2	2
TOTAL								3	3

TABLE 13. GRADUATE SCHOOL SCHOLARSHIPS, FELLOWSHIPS AND ASSISTANTSHIPS 2021-22

SCHOLARSHIPS: Scholarships cover tuition for any size, but do not provide cash payment for either full-time or part-time students. Full-time Scholarship value is \$38,650. Part-time scholarship value is \$1,560 per hour.

PARTIAL SCHOLARSHIPS: Partial scholarships are offered to students who are enrolled full-time. Partial Scholarship value is (76%) \$29,374. Student responsible for (24%) \$9,276.

COMMUNICATION 5TH **YEAR PROGRAM:** Full-time tuition amount is \$38,650 during the academic year. Partial scholarships are offered to students who are enrolled full-time. Partial Scholarship value is 52% (\$20,098). Student responsible for 48% (\$18,552).

COMPUTER SCIENCE 5TH **YEAR PROGRAM:** Full-time tuition amount is \$38,650 during the academic year. Partial scholarships are offered to students who are enrolled full-time. Partial Scholarship value is 52% (\$20,098). Student responsible for 48% (\$18,552).

DOCUMENTARY FILM PROGRAM: Full-time tuition amount is \$38,650 during the academic year. Partial scholarships are offered to students who are enrolled full-time. For students entering 2021-22 the Partial Scholarship value is 44.838% (\$17,330). Student responsible for 55.162% (\$21,320).

HEARST SCHOLARSHIP is valued at \$5,000.

PROVOST SCHOLARSHIP is valued at \$5,000.

MASTER TEACHER FELLOWSHIPS: Fellows may be awarded a scholarship of \$14,040 during the summer and a partial scholarship of \$29,374 during the academic year. Fellows will also receive \$8,045 disbursed in three equal installments of \$2,681.67 at the beginning of the summer, fall, and spring semesters. Total award is \$51,459.

SUMMER 2021 TUITION: \$1,560 per hour.

All Stipends are Taxable:

Master Teacher Assistantships: Assistants may be awarded a scholarship of \$14,040 during the summer and a partial scholarship of \$29,374 during the academic year. Assistants will receive \$670.42 per month for twelve months. Stipend Amount \$8,045. Total award is \$51,459.

<u>1st year</u> **Biology MS Assistantships** are valued at \$61,650 from which tuition is deducted. Each assistant will receive \$1,916.67 per month for twelve months. Stipend amount \$23,000.

 $\underline{2^{nd} \text{ year}}$ Biology MS Assistantships are valued at \$57,816.70 from which tuition is deducted. Each assistant will receive \$1,916.67 per month for ten months (August – May). Stipend amount \$19,166.70.

Biology Doctoral Assistantships are valued at \$64,650 from which tuition is deducted. Each Biology Ph.D. assistant will receive \$2,166.67 per month for twelve months. Stipend amount \$26,000.

Chemistry Assistantships are valued at \$64,375 from which tuition is deducted. Each chemistry assistant will receive \$2,143.75 for twelve months. Stipend amount \$25,725.

Communication, Documentary Film, English Assistantships are valued at \$48,933 from which tuition is deducted. Each assistant will receive \$1,028.30 per month for ten months. Stipend amount \$10,283.

Computer Science Assistantships are valued at \$53,650 from which tuition is deducted. Each assistant will receive \$1,500 per month for ten months. Stipend amount \$15,000.

Counseling Assistantships are valued at \$48,650 from which tuition is deducted. Each assistant will receive \$1,000 per month for ten months. Stipend amount \$10,000.

Health and Exercise Science Assistantships are valued at \$50,650 from which tuition is deducted. Each assistant will receive \$1,200 for 10 months. Stipend amount \$12,000.

Mathematics & Statistics Assistantships are valued at \$54,430 from which tuition is deducted. Each assistant will receive \$1,578 per month for ten months. Stipend amount \$15,780.

Physics Assistantships are valued at \$62,807 from which tuition is deducted. Each assistant will receive \$2,013.08 per month for twelve months. Stipend amount \$24,157.

Physics Excellence Fellowships are valued at \$64,807 from which tuition is deducted. Each assistant will receive \$2,179.75 per month for twelve months. Stipend amount \$26,157.

Psychology Assistantships are valued at \$50,573 from which tuition is deducted. Each assistant will receive \$1,192.30 for 10 months. Stipend amount \$11,923.

Religious Studies Assistantships are valued at \$48,900 from which tuition is deducted. Each assistant will receive \$1,025 per month for ten months. Stipend amount \$10,250.

Revised 6/1/21

TABLE 14. DEGREES AND CERTIFICATES AWARDED SUMMARY **CLASS OF 2021-22**

Degree Program	Certificate	MA	MAED	MAHS	MALS	MFA	MS	PhD	TOTAL
Bioethics		5							5
Bioethics BA/S MA		1							1
Bioethics JD/MA		1							1
Biology							2	3	5
Chemistry							4	3	7
Communication		14							14
Computer Science							3		3
Computer Science BS/MS							1		1
Counseling		9							9
Counseling MDiv/MA		1							1
Counseling Online		50		3					53
Documentary Film		9				4			13
Education			17						17
English		5							5
Health & Exercise Science							8		8
Interp & Trans Studies		3							3
Liberal Studies		14			1				15
Mathematics & Statistics		1					18		19
Physics								3	3
Psycholoy		14							14
Religious Studies		2							2
Sustainability		10							10
Sustainability JD/MA		3							3
TOTAL		142	17	3	1	4	36	9	212
									Π
Certificate Program Curriculum, Instruction,	Certificate	MA	MAED		MALS	MFA	MS	PhD	TOTAL
and Assesment	1								1
*Data Science	1								1
Sustainability	1								1

TOTAL *Awarded with MS Mathematics & Statistics degree

3

3

TABLE 15. TIME TO DEGREE/CERTIFICATE CLASS OF 2021-2022

Degree Program	Certificate	MA	MAED	MAHS	MFA	MS	PhD
Bioethics		2.3					
Bioethics BA/S MA		1.0					
Bioethics JD/MA		0.5					
Biology						2.4	6.8
Chemistry						2.7	6.9
Communication		2.4					
Computer Science						5.8	
Counseling		2.0					
Counseling MDiv/MA		2.0					
Counseling Online		3.3		3.0			
Documentary Film		3			3.0		
Education			1.7				
English		2.0					
Health & Exercise Science						2.0	
Interp & Trans Studies		1.0					
Liberal Studies		2.8					
Mathematics & Statistics		3.0				2.1	
Physics							8.0
Psycholoy		2.5					
Religious Studies		2.0					
Sustainability		1.5					
AVERAGE		2.1	1.7	3.0	3.0	3.0	7.2

Certificate Program	Certificate	MA	MAED	MAHS	MFA	MS	PhD
and Assesment	1.8						
Data Science	0.5						
Sustainability	1.3						
AVERAGE	1.2						

Program	Undergraduate Institution	Degree	Plans
BIE	Elmhurst University	MA	Pursue PhD
	Indiana University		Pursue further education; Position in Family Support
			at Organ Donation OPO
	Kenyon College		Position as Journalist with Audubon Magazine or
			Biologist with Environmental Defense Fund
	Utah Valley University		Position as Research Specialist in Community College
	Vassar College		Position as Lawyer at Richards, Layton & Finger
	Wake Forest University		Pursue PhD in Bioethics at Loyola University Chicago
	Wake Forest University		Pursue a career
	Wake Forest University		Unknown
	Wake Forest University		Pursue non-academic career
	,		
BIO	East Carolina University	MS	Unknown
	Wake Forest University		Pursue MD at Tulane University; Position as Clinical
			Research Coordinator at Wake Forest Baptist
			Health
	Kenyon College	PhD	Position as Journalist at Audubon Magazine; Position
	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		as Biologist Environmental Defense Fund
	Wake Forest University		Pursue non-academic career
	University of Havana		Position in Education or Research at College or
	,		University
			,
CHM	Appalachian State University	MS	Pursue MBA; Position as Post-Grad Researcher
			at Wake Forest University
	Gardner-Webb University		Position as Laboratory Technician
	UNC Greensboro		Position as Research Scientist in Industry
	University of Washington		Position as Research Scientist
	Catawba College	PhD	Pursue JD at Wake Forest University;
			Position as Patent Scientist at KTS
	Khulna University		Position as Scientist in Pharmaceuticals
	Morehead State University		Unknown
COM	Christopher Newport University	MA	Pursue PhD in Communication Studies at University
			of Georgia
	George Mason University		Pursue a career
	George Mason University		Pursue PhD at University of Rhode Island; Position
			in Research
	Shandong University		Position in Marketing at Publishing Corporation
	St. Olaf College		Pursue PhD in Psychology
	State University of Moldova		Position as Marketing Manager in NGO or Corporate
	Tennessee Technological University		Pursue PhD in Communication at University of
			Georgia; Position as Graduate Teaching Assistant at
			University of Georgia
	The University of Texas		Position in Market Research
	University of Minnesota, Twin Cities		Position as Teacher
	University of Tennessee		Position as Volunteer Coordinator at Jewish Family
			Services

	University of Tennessee		Pursue career in Marketing or Research
	Wake Forest University		Pursue JD
	Wake Forest University		Position at Wake Forest University
	Winston Salem State University		Unknown
		2.50	
CSC	Claflin University	MS	Position as Software Engineer at Salesforce, Inc
	University of Nebraska - Lincoln		Pursue PhD at University of California Irvine
	Wake Forest University		Position as Software Developer at Lowe's Home
			Improvement
	Wake Forest University		Position in Software Engineer Management
CNS	Appalachian State University	MA	Position as Mental Health Counselor
	Arizona State University		Unknown
	Centre College		Position as Counselor at Nationwide Children's
			Hospital
	Clemson University		Position as Counselor in Private Practice
	College of Charleston		Pursue PhD in Counseling/Counselor Ed; Position
			as Psychotherapist at Deep Eddy Psychotherapy
	Colorado State University		Position as Counselor in Mental Health Work
	Denison University		Pursue PhD in Counselor Education; Position as
	·		School Counselor at Winston Salem/Forsyth County
			Schools
	Duke University		Position in Clinical Mental Health
	East Carolina University		Position as Counselor at Mood Treatment Center
	East Carolina University		Unknown
	Eastern Mennonite University		Position as Counselor at Harrisonburg City Public
			Schools
	Eastern Michigan University		Pursue PhD in Counseling at Walden; Position as
			Teacher at Department of Education
	Emory University		Position as Counselor at a Treatment Center
	Excelsior		Pursue Graduate Certificate in Alternate
			Relationships; Position as Counselor
	Fayetteville State University		Pursue PhD in Corporate Psychology; Position
			as Counselor at Pride in NC
	Fayetteville State University		Position as Counselor at Jodi Province Counseling
			Center
	Georgetown University		Pursue PhD; Position as Counselor/Consultant
	Goucher College		Unknown
	Jacksonville State University		Pursue further education; Position as Resident
			Director in Residence Life
	King University		Position as Counselor at Mount Rogers
	Liberty University		Pursue PhD in Supervision; Position as Therapist at
			Insight Counseling & Wellness Center
	Muhlenberg College		Position as Therapist
	Not Reported		Position as Counselor
	Not Reported		Pursue a career
	North Carolina Agricultural and		Position as School Counselor at Wake County Public
	Technical State University		School System
	North Carolina State University		Position as School Counselor at Winston Salem

	Forsyth County Schools
Penn State University	Position as Licensed Counselor/Therapist
Pontifical Catholic Univ of Puerto Rico	Position as Counselor at Private Practice
Salem College	Position as LCMHCA at Private Practice
Salisbury University	Position as Clinical Mental Health Counselor
Sam Houston State University	Position as LPC at MHMR
Sewanee: The University of the South	Position as Clinical Mental Health Counselor
SUNY Oswego	Pursue PhD in Counseling
The Ohio State University	Position as School Counselor
The University of Georgia	Pursue PhD; Position as Therapist at Private Practice
Tulane University	Position as Counselor at Mental Health Agencies/
	Practices
UNC Chapel Hill	Position as Counselor
UNC Chapel Hill	Position as Counselor at Private Practice
UNC Charlotte	Position as Therapist
 UNC Charlotte	Pursue PhD; Position as Family Intervention
 ONC Charlotte	Specialist at Youth Villages
 UNC Charlotte	Position as Human Services Clinician
UNC Charlotte	Position as Counselor
UNC Charlotte	Pursue PhD in Psychology; Position as Teacher at
UNC Charlotte	Montessori Private School
LINIC C. 1	
UNC Greensboro	Position as Therapist
UNC Greensboro	Position as Clinical Mental Health Therapist
UNC Wilmington	Pursue further education; Position as Licensed Clinical
	Mental Health Counselor-Associate
University of Georgia	Position as Graduation Coach at School System
University of Maryland	Position as Owner at Mental Health Organization
University of Melbourne	Unknown
University of Oregon	Pursue a Degree in Child and Psychology Adolescent
	Psychology at UCSB; Position as Clinician at County
	Job
University of Richmond	Position as Outpatient Therapist Contractor at Child
	and Family Focus
University of South Carolina-Columbia	Pursue PhD in Psychology; Position as Counselor at
	Private Practice
Vanderbilt University	Unknown
Vanderbilt University	Position as Clinical Therapist at Evolve Counseling
· ·	Associated LLC
Virginia Tech	Position as Psychotherapist at Residential Eating
	Disorders
Wake Forest University	Position as Counselor at a University
Wake Forest University	Position as Associate Counselor at Marietta West
	Cobb Counseling
Washington and Lee University	Position as Psychotherapist at Veritas Collaborative
Western Carolina University	Position as School Counselor in Public School System
Wheaton College	Pursue PhD in Psychology; Pursue a BA in
w ileaton conege	Programming/Game Design; Position as Counselor
	at Addiction Recovery Care Association
 ViII-ii	
Xavier University of Louisiana	Position as Counselor

DOC	Clemson University	MA	Position as Video and Social Media Coordinator at
			Binghamton University
	Hartwick College		Position in Media Production at Sports Organization
	Mercyhurst University		Position as Creative Director of Video at Flight
			Creative Group
	NC Central University		Pursue further education; Pursue a career
	Shenandoah University		Position as Creative Video at Football Organization
	Virginia Tech		Unknown
	Wake Forest University		Unknown
	Wake Forest University		Unknown
	Wake Forest University		Pursue PhD in Communication, Culture and Media
			Studies - Media & Cultural Studies at Howard
			University; Pursue a career
	Belmont University	MFA	Position as Freelance Self-Employed
	North Carolina Central University		Position as Content Specialist at Chicago Pneumatic
	The Savannah College of Art and Design		Position as Video Content Producer at Continued,
			Generate
	University of Nevada, Reno		Position as Video Producer at Redemptive Digital
EDU	BYU	MAEd	Position as Teacher at BISD
	Davidson College		Pursue EdD; Position as Teacher at Cabarrus County
	0		Schools
	Davidson College		Position as Teacher at Public School System
	NC State		Position as Social Studies Teacher at Davidson
			County Schools
	Ohio State University		Pursue further education; Position as Teacher at
			Winston-Salem Forsyth County Schools
	University of Michigan		Pursue degree in Professional Development; Position
			as 5th Grade Teacher at Troy Schools (Michigan)
	University of Pennsylvania		Position as Teacher at Guilford County Schools
	Wake Forest University		Position as Elementary School Teacher
	Wake Forest University		Position as 4th Grade Teacher at Lake Forest Hills
			Elementary in Augusta, GA
	Wake Forest University		Pursue further education; Position as Educator at
			Non-profit
	Wake Forest University		Pursue a career
	Wake Forest University		Position in Childcare at Private Hiring
	Wake Forest University		Position as English Teacher at Charlotte Country Day
			School
	Wake Forest University		Pursue MA in History/Museum Studies at UNCG
	Wake Forest University		Position as Teacher at Alexandria Country Day School
	Winston-Salem State University		Pursue EdD in Educational Leadership; Pursue a
			career
ENG	Azusa Pacific University	MA	Position as Teacher at Classical High School
	Christopher Newport University		Position in Publishing
	Davidson College		Position as High School Teacher at Nansemond-
			Suffolk Academy
	Salem College		Pursue PhD or MFA in Literature/Creative Writing;

			Position in Teaching or Copyrighting
	The George Washington University		Position in Customer Service at Fidelity Investments
	The decige washington chirelesty		1 contain in successed certition at 1 acres in technical
HES	Auburn University	MS	Pursue PhD in Exercise Physiology at Auburn
	110000000	1 2 2	University; Position as Graduate Assistant at Auburn
			University
	Barton College		Position in University Wellness Programming
	Campbell University		Pursue PhD in Kinesiology at University of
			Greensboro; Position as Research Coordinator
	Charleston Southern University		Position as Director of Campus Rec at a College
	Elon University		Position as Associate Orthopedic Sales Rep
	Elon University		Pursue MMS as Physician Assistant; Position as
			Clinical Research Coordinator
	High Point University		Pursue further education; Position in Research
	UNC Greensboro		Pursue a career
ITS	University of Missouri		Pursue a career
	UPRRP		Pursue further education; Position as Interpreter in
			Judicial System
	Winston-Salem State University		Pursue further education; Position as Interpreter
LBS	Columbia University	MA	Pursue a career
	Guilford College	1,777	Unknown
	Harvard		Pursue a degree in Child Development and
			Programming
	Houston Baptist University		Position as Professional Athlete
	Mansfield University of Pennsylvania		Unknown
	Stanford		Pursue further education; Position in Sports Medicine/
			Science
	University of Kansas in Lawrence		Pursue further education in Lifelong Learning at WFU
	University of Maryland		Pursue a career
	University of Richmond		Position as Football Coach
	Wake Forest University		Position as Director of Media and Communications
	Wake Forest University		Pursue JD at Rutgers University; Position as Assistant
			at Rutgers University
	Wake Forest University		Position as Faculty Affairs Specialist at WFU
	Wake Forest University		Unknown
	Wake Forest University		Position as Tennis Coach at Country Club/Private
	UNCG		Position as High School English Teacher at WSFCS
	Old Dominion University	MALS	Pursue further education at Wake Forest University;
MST	Adelphi University	MS	Pursue PhD in Computer Science at University of
			Illinois Chicago
	Appalachian State University		Pursue PhD in Mathematics or Statistics; Position as
			Data Analytics
	Arizona State University		Pursue PhD in Mathematics at University of Arizona
	Cornell University		Position as Engineer
	Davidson College		Pursue PhD in Biostatics at Boston University
	Erskine College		Pursue MS in Climate Change, Management and
	V		Finance at Imperial College

	Furman University		Position as Teacher at St. James School in Maryland					
	Juniata College		Pursue a career					
	Korea University		Pursue PhD in Statistics at UC Santa Cruz;					
	Northern Illinois University		Pursue a career					
	Taylor University		Position as Data Analyst					
	University of Dallas		Pursue PhD in Mathematics at University of Georgia					
	University of Georgia		Pursue PhD in Mathematics at University of Utah					
	University of Nebraska-Lincoln		Pursue PhD in Statistical Science at UC Santa Cruz					
	University of Vermont		Position in Math Modeling					
	Wake Forest University		Pursue further education; Pursue a career					
	Winthrop University		Position in Data Science					
	Wofford							
	Wollord		Pursue further education; Pursue a career					
PHY	China University of Mining and	PhD	Position as Postdoc					
	Technology							
	Davidson College		Pursue a career					
PSY	Beijing Normal University	MA	Pursue PhD in Sociology at Ohio State University					
	Centre College		Pursue PhD in Human Development and Family					
			Service at Virginia Tech					
	East China Normal University		Pursue PhD in Psychology at University of Toronto;					
			Position as Teaching Assistant at University of					
			Toronto					
	James Madison University		Pursue PhD in Clinical Psychology at Bowling Green					
			State					
	Kuban State University		Pursue PhD in Psychology at University of Denver					
	Sewanee: The University of the South		Pursue MSA in Accounting at Wake Forest University;					
			Position as Accountant					
	University of Michigan		Pursue MD at University of Michigan; Position as					
			Firefighter					
	University of Mississippi		Pursue PhD in Psychology; Pursue a career					
	US Air Force Academy		Pursue PhD in Psychology; Position in Military at US					
			Dept of Defense					
	Wake Forest University		Position in Data					
	Wake Forest University		Pursue a PhD in Clinical Neuropsychology; Position as					
			Clinical Studies Coordinator at Wake Forest Baptist					
			Center					
	Wake Forest University		Position in UX Research					
	Wake Forest University		Pursue MS in HCI					
DEL	C + C 11	N.C.A	11 1					
REL	Centre College Florida State	MA	Unknown Pursue Master's in Management at Wake Forest					
	Pionda State		Fursue Master's in Management at wake Potest					
SUS	Penn State		Position as Attorney at Moore & Van Allen					
	Plymouth State University		Pursue a career					
	UNC Greensboro		Position as Logistics Coordinator at Blue Ridge Power					
	UNC Greensboro		Pursue a career					
	UNH		Pursue a career					
	Universidad Don Bosco		Position as Senior Project Manager – Clean Energy at					
		+	Calstart					

UNC Pembroke	Unknown
University of South Carolina	Position as Attorney at Law Firm
Wake Forest University	Pursue MBA in Sports and Business Management at
	Samford University
Wake Forest University	Position as Commercial Real Estate Agent at The
	Andover Company, Inc.
Wake Forest University	Pursue Master's in Museum Studies at Harvard;
	Position as Director Manager Historic Preservation
	and Education
Wake Forest University	Position as Sustainability Manager at Corporation
Wake Forest University	Unknown

TABLE 17. DEGREE COMPLETION RATES MASTERS - FALL 2020

PHD - FALL 2015

	New Enrolled Students Graduated							% Completion							
Degree Program		MAED	MFA	MS	PhD	MA	MAED	MFA	MS	PhD	MA	MAED	MFA	MS	PhD
Bioethics	3					3					100%				
Bioethics BA/S MA*	1					1					100%				
Biology				1	4				0	3				0%	75%
Chemistry					3					3					100%
Communication	11					9					82%				
Computer Science				2					1					50%	
Counseling	14					13					93%				
Counseling Online**	32					19									
Documentary Film MA***	7					6					86%				
Documentary Film MFA**			4					2					50%		
Education***		10					8					80%			
English	6					5					83%				
Health & Ex Science				8					8					100%	
Interp & Trans Studies*	7					3					43%				
Liberal Studies	10					5					50%				
Mathematics & Statistics	19					18					95%				
Physics					7					4					57%
Psychology	9					7					78%				
Religious Studies	2					2					100%				
Sustainability*	13					7					54%				
TOTAL	134	10	4	11	14	98	8	2	9	10	73%	80%	50%	82%	71%

^{*} Enrolled Fall 2021 (1 yr program)

August 2022 Graduates Included

^{**} Enrolled Fall 2019 (3 yr program)

^{***}Enrolled Summer 2021

TABLE 17A. DEGREE COMPLETION RATE PROFILE

	Male	Female	TOTAL	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Asian	Black or African American	Hispanic/ Latino	Native Hawaiian/ Pacific Islander	White	Two or more races	Non- resident Alien	Not Reported
New Enrolled Students	71	102	173	0	4	22	10	0	110	2	25	0
Graduated	51	76	127	0	3	13	8	0	81	2	20	0
%Completion	72%	75%	73%	n/a	75%	59%	80%	n/a	74%	100	80%	n/a